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February 14, 1992

Prof. A. Sachs
P O Box 3684
Cape Town
2000

Dear Professor Sachs

Many thanks for making the time to come to our Ecumenical Conference on
the new Constitution at Mariannhill. Your input on the first morning
was, I believe, very apposite and helpful. I know that many of

participants expressed appreciation. Thank you also for your quiet but
ver

==

ant contribution in the two groups you attended.
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Prof D J Devine
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Dear Derry

i ol e yc Evnl c S0l Vol e v pe T = sl m @ Sitiip e e Eifncni=Mendl
reads clearly. I will see to it that other members of our
Constitutional Committee get it. May I suggest that you send
aW cepy N dilrect iy ol PrEat K ad e s ma 1 /oM Ehie € ommimsit ey SN iy
Centre, University of Western Cape and you might also send
a copy to Advocate Arthur Chaskalson of the Legal Resources
Centre in Johannesburg.

e wARINENS BN ool et el cllle s el SNATE il s El gl amc e E e elve 1l
approach appears to coincide with our general line of thought.
We will 1look with special attention at the transitional
arrangements 1in relation to the TBVC and Walvis Bay. YiEUE
point re whelewns the fish¥isan interesting one!

We look forward to your general comments on the draft Bill
@i RILGINES o

With best wishes

W

ALBIE SACHS
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Isan follewingiup ny “letter \of 28 March,! vouriteply of  2nd
AP ane Ny Sl et be e i S ni B 961 o ni eSS a e s S iR e
international law-related topics for a new South African

cEensETEU Y aRit I have now filled out the draft provisions
with full comments in the form of an article which I have
submitted to sa L Pablaiel E gwi Wit h i e S vilewi ol N a s sHihille

publication. I have included a references to humanitarian
law in the section dealing with the relationship between

international law and national law. I have re-drafted the
article called ‘Foreign Relations’ (page 7) to reflect
support for humanitarian law, territorial integrity and
Pl call independence of states, the promotion of
disarmament and nuclear free zones. There 1is a slight
med i eattl oniinE dizaf e mEiic] e M NEREINH RS he e (el N hecamas  ( T)
and a new (e) 1s inserted. This you will find on page 8 of
the article which is entitled ‘Suggestions i e e
incorporation of some international law—-related provisions
into a new South African Constitution’ . I thought you might
like to have a copy in advance of possible publication. i

am also forwarding it to the ANC Constitutional Committee.

The article as submitted to SA Public Law contains an
acknowledgement of the help which you have generously given
to me. I shall be commenting on the draft Bill of Rights,
hopefully soon.

With best wishes.
Yours sincerely

Professor D J Devine
Director
INSTITUTE OF MARINE LAW
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